
BOARD MEETING NOTICE 

Meeting No. 184 

DATE: Thursday, November 9,2006 

TIME: 7:00 P.M. Board Meeting 

PLACE: San Malev County Transit District Officc 
1250 SNI (I'nrlos Avenue, Second Floor Auditorium 
San Clnrlns. CA 

PARKING: Available adjacent to and behind building. 
Pleast: noit: h e  undergruund parking garagc is no iorlgcr open. 

PUBLIC TRANSIT: Sarn'l'riuls Bus: Lirics 26 1,295,297, 390, 391, 397, PX, KX. 
CalTr~in: San Carlos Sration 

1.0 CALL TO ORDEW ROLL CALL 

2.0 PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS N U 1  ON 'I'HE AGENUA 
Note: Ptrhlic comment is limited to two minutes per speuktr. 

None. 

4.0 CONSENT AGENDA 

Consent Agenda items urc. consirlrr-rtl to he routine nnd will be enacted hy one motion. Tflcrc: will bc 
no separate discussion on fJ?e.ce itctns trnlcss members ofthe Bolrrd. sluflor public rryursi syrc.i/k 
items to be remvved.for sepcirure action. 

4.1 Kcview and approval of the Minutes of Regular Business Meeting No, 183 dakd Seplembcr 1 4, 
2006. ACTION p. 1 

4.2 Rcvicw ancl approval of Resolutifiu 06-34 authorizing the CICAG Chair to execute a contract \4 ith the 
San Mateo County Transportation Authority to rcceive up to a lnaxii~luln amount of $950,000 for 
joint and1 or co-sponsored programs. CICAG will also be providing up to a maximtun of 5900.000 ia 
funding lo strpport thesc programs. ACTION p. 7 

4.3 Revicw and approval of Resolutioi~ 06-3 5 authorizing the Cl l l  AG Chair to execute an amendment to 
the funding agreement with Kimley Horn & Associalcs for additional services for the Peninsula 
Gateway 2020 Study for an additional amount not to exceed $49.000. AC,'I'ION p . 1 5 

555  C o w  CENTER, ! iTHF~00~,  REDWOOD CITY, CA 94063 PHONE: 650 599 1420 FAX: 650.361 8227 



4.4 Review and approval of Resolution 06-36 authorizing the ClCAG Chair to execute an alnerldmcnt to 
the agreement with Clark Aganon to incrcase the fimding % 10,000 to $45,000 for Ilydrogen 
StationNehicle Technical Cons~llting Services. ACTION p. 25 

4.5 Review and approval of the FY 2007108 Transportation Development Act (TDA) Article 3 Bicycle 
and Pedestrian Program application and evaluation process. ACTION p. 33 

4.6 Review and approval uf the 2007 ClCAG Board Calendar. ACTION p. 45 

4.7 Comprehensive Aivort 1,and Use Plan (CT,UP) Coi~sistency Review of a Referral from the City of 
South San Francisco, Re: (1) a Proposed Zoning Map Amendment, (2) a Zoning Text Change, and 
(3) 2006 Facilities Master Plan Toldate to Accoinmodate a Proposed Expansion of the Cienentech 
Research & Development Overlay District in h e  East of 10 1 Area Nedr San Francisco International 
Airport. AC'I'ION p. 49 

4.8 Review and approval of Resolution 06-37 recognizing the 1 4 years o f  dedicated service of 
Waltcr Martonc to CICAG. ACTION p. 65 

4.9 Review and approval of Resolution 06-39 authorizing CICAG to provide a match of $1 5,297 for the 
CALTRANS Grant of $1 13,200 to the City of East Pa10 Alto for the Dumbarton Dialogue-Phase 2 in 
support of outreach for the 2020 PeninsuIa Gateway Study. ACTION p. 69 

4.10 Review and approval of the Abandoned Vel~icle Abatement (AV A) Program Report for the Fourth 
Quarter FY 05-06 ending June 30,2006. ACTION p. 75 

4. f 1 Review and approval of a letter of support for the San Mateo County Mirada Surf Coastal Trait 
Projcct. ACTION p. 87 

NCYI'F.:: A1 l items on the C.'onsent Agenda are approvedaccepted by a majority vote. A request must be 
madc at thc beginning of thc rnccting to move any itern from the Consent Agenda to the Kegular 
Agenda. 

5.0 REGULAR AGENDA 

5.1 Review and approval of CICAG 1,egislative positions mid 1,egislative update. ACTTON p. 93 
(A position may bc takcn on any lugislation, including 1egisIatiorl not previously identified.) 

5.2 Review and approval of Candidate Projects and Authorize the CICAG Execulive Director to work 
with thc Metropolitan Transportation Conmission (MTC:) and CALTRANS to make final selection 
from the Candidate Projcct List to bc submitted Lur funding consideration in the Corridor Mobilily 
Improvement Account (CMXA) of the Transportation 1nfra.m-ucture Rond (Proposition 1 R, subject to 
voter approval on November 7,2006). AC'L'ION p. 1 1 1 

5.3 Kcvicw and approval of the process to make an appointment to f i l l  the vacant seat for a public 
member for a two-year term to the ClCAG Bicycle and Pedcstrim Advisory Cornrnittcc. 

ACTION p. 1 17 

5.4 Update on the Sub-regional IIousing Needs Allocation Process (RHNA) within San Malco Cuunty. 
INFORMATION p. 139 

5.5 Review and approval of a draft Program for the reauthorization of the Congestion Relief Program m d  
authorize distribution of the Draft Congestion Relief Program for comments. ACTION p. 149 

5.6 Review and approval of Phase One T JS, 1 O 1 (south of Route 92) Ramp-Metering Public Outreach 
Schedule. ACTION p. 183 



6.1 Committee Reports (oral reports). 

6.2 Chairperson's Report. 

7.0 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT 

8.0 COMMIJNICATIONS - information Only 

Copies oTcommunications are includcd for C/CA(I; Board Members and Alternates only. To request a 
copy of  the communications, contact Nancy Blair at 650 599 1406 or nblairf@co.smna~eo.c:a.us or 
download a copy from C/CAG's website - _uww.ccag.ca.gov. 

8.1 Letter from David Carbone, ALUC Staff, to Michael Lappen, Sr. Planner, Cily of South 
Sari t. rancisco, dated 911 8/06. Re: Scheduling of Your Request for CICAG Airport Land Use 
Comnlittee (ALUC) and C/CAG Board Revicw of a Loniag Map A~nendlnent to Accommodate the 
Proposed Expansion of the Genentech Research and Development Overlay District. p. 185 

8.2 I.etter from Richard Napier, ClCAG Executive Director, and Ian McAvoy, Dcvclopmcnt 
Officer, Sm Mrtteo County Transportatioi~ Authority (SMCTA) to Bijan Sartipi, District Director, 
Department of' Transportation - District 4, datad 9/20/06. Re: San Mateo County high priority 
candidate prnj ects for Transportation Bond. p. 187 

8.3 Letter from David Carbonc, ALUC Staff, to Girard Renudin, Associate Planner, City of South 
San Francisco, dated 10:10/06. Re: ClCACi Airport Land Usc Cor~~mittee (ALUC) Staff C o n ~ n ~ e l ~ t s  
on a Notice of Preparation (NOP) of a Draft Environmental Impact Repurl (DEIR) fur Ihe 494 Forbes 
Boulevard Officc/R&D project. p. 189 

8.4 T .etter from David Carbone, ALUC Stdff, to Chadrick Smalley, Associate Yla~lr~er, City of South 
San Francisco, dated 101 13/06. Ke: ClCAG Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC) Skill Comments 
on a Nvtice of Preparation (NOP) of a Draft Environmental Impact Repnrt (DElR) for the 250-270 
East Grand Avenue OfficeR&D project. p. 193 

9.0 MEMBER COMMUNICATlONS 

10.0 CLOSED SESSION (Pursuant to Gnvernnlent Code Sec. 54957): 

1 0.1 Public Employee Performance Evaluation 
'I'itlc: Executive Director 

10.2 Conference with Labor Negotiators 
C/CAG Representatives: lames M. Vreeland Jr. 
Unrepresented Employee: Exccu tive Dircctor 

10.3 Adjourn Closed Session. 

10.4 Kccon\lcr~c: Open Session. 

10.5 Action on Salary Acll ustment for Exccutivu Ilirector. Consideration of Amendment to the Agreement 
between the City/County Association of Governments (CICAG) and Kichard Napier regarding annual 
salary for services as Executive Director. ACTION 

1 0.6 Review and approval of the Performance Objectives for FY 06-07 for the City/Counly Association of 
Govcrmcnts (C/CAG) Executive Director. 



11.0 ADJOURN 

Next scheduled meeting: December 14,2006 Rcgular Board Mccting 

PUBLIC NOTICING: All notices of CICAG Board and Committee nleetings will be posted at 
San Maten Coui~ty Transit District Office, I250 San Carlos Ave., San Carlos. CA. 

NU1 L: Pc.rsoru wit11 disisobilities who require a?ixi l iu~ aids or services in adtending unrl p u r t i ~ i p ~ ~ f  mg m this meeting should 
cortruct fiar~cy BBIuir r ~ t  650 5YY-I  406, five working cIays prior to tlte meering h r r .  

uyuu huve any quwrions aboltt the C/CAG Board Agenda, pleme contact CKACi Staf 

fi~cutive Director: Richard flupier 650 599- 1420 .ld~rr misrrwtive Assistant: Nancy Rhir 650 599- 1406 

FIJTTJRE MEETINGS 

November 1,2006 
November 8,2006 
Novein her 9, 2006 
Novernher 9,2006 
November 1 6; 2006 
Noveni her 1 6.2006 
No meeting in Nov. 
November 2 1.2006 
Novc~nbcr 23,2006 

November 27,2006 
Uecenl ber 4, 2006 

2020 Peninsula Galcway Corridor Study TAC - 2:00 P.M. - Me1110 Park City Hall 
2020 Peninsula Gateway Corridor Sttlrly PAC - 4:00 P.M. - Mcnlo Park City Hall 
Legislative Committee - SamTrarls 2"%lvvr ~ u ~ i l v r i u r n  - 5 9 0  P.M. 
ClCAG Board - SalllTrans 2nd Floor. Auditorium - 7:00 P.M. 
CMP Technical Advisory Cc~rnmittcc - SamTrarls znd Flnor Auditoriuin - 1 : 1 5 P.M. 
Utilities Working Group - 155 Bove~ Rd., Sarl Matco - 2:45 P.M. 
Airpurl Land Usc Committee - 4: 00 P.M. - Burlingame City Hall. 
NPDES Technical Advisory Committee - TBBD - 10:OO a.m. 
Bikeways and Pedestrian Advisory Committee - San Malev Cily Hall - 
Conference Room C - No Meeting 
CMEQ Committee - San Mateo City Hall - Conference Ruorn C - 3:00 P . M .  
Administrators' Advisory Committee - 5 55 C.uun~y Crn~rr,  5": Flour, Redwood City - 8:00 A.M. 



Atherton Btalmont Brishne Burlingume T o l m  U3& CIW East Yalo .4lro koster Cig~ Hil#Aioun &i~ Hlllsborou~h Menlo Park 
Mlllbrae Pac i f?~~  Pormlo Volley RcdwoodTq St~n  Rrurw Sor~ 17nrh.~ .r 51n MLI~W 4 Strrl1Lir~o t-orrr~p SorrIh Srrn Frcmcisco Wudsirle 

Meeting No. 183 
September 1 4 , 2  006 

1.0 CALI, TO ORDERROLL CALL 

Chair Vreeland callcd the meeting tu order at 7:00 p.m. Roll call was taken. 

Phil Mathewson - Relmont 
Sepi Richardson - Rrishane 

Game Rosalie O'Mahony - Burlin, 
Lny Formalejo - Colma 
Judith Christensen - Daly City 
Patricia Foster - East Palo Alto 
Linda Koelling - Fostcr City 
Marina Fraser - Half Moon Bay 
Tom Kasten - Uillsborough 
Nichvlas Jellins - Menlo Park 
Nadia Holo bar - Millbcac 
Jim Vreelaud - Pacifica 
Diane I Iotvard - Redwood City 
Ircne 0' Connell - San Bruno 
Bob Cirassilli - Sat1 Carlos (7:05) 
Carole Ciroonl - Sat1 Matco 
Rnqe Jacobs-Ciibson - C.uuuty of Sml Mateo 
Karyl Matsumoto - South San Francisco 

Absent : 

Atherton 
Portola Valley 
Woodside 

Others: 
Richard Napier, Exccutive Uircctor - C/CAti 
Nancy Blair, Administrative Assistant - CICAG 
Miruni Soosaipillai, CICAG - Legal Coul~scl 
Walter Martone, CICAG 
Sandy Wong, CICAG 
Tom Madaleng CICAG 
Jolm Homg, ClCAG 
Brian I,ce, San Matco County - Public Works 
Christine Maley-Grubl, Executive Director, Peninsula Congestinn Relief Alliance 
Sue Lempert, MTC 
Jerry Grace, Oakland ITEM 4 J  



2.0 Public Comments 

MTC Representative, Sue Lcmpcrt, updated the Roard on MTC' s Allocatiot~ Committee's approval 
list for Transportatiun for Livable Communities (TLC). San Mateo Cuunly received two of thc 
awards; South San Francisco's was for Linear Park, and Daiy City's was for their Mission Street 
Improvements. Cities that applied for a grant, but did not receive it, are encouraged to resubmit their 
applications in two years. 

4.0 CONSENT AGENDA 

Board Member O'Mahony MOVED approval of Consent Items 4.1,4.2,4.3,4.4. 4.5,4.6,4.7,4.9, 
and 4.1 I .  Board Member Richardson SECONDED. MOTION C A W E D  18-0. 

4.1 Review and approval of the Minutes of Regular Busioess Meeting No. 1 82 dated August 1 0,2006. 
APPROVED 

4.2 Review and approval of ClCACi Legislative update. APPROVED 

4.3 Rcvicw and approval of Resoiution 06-29 authorizing thc ClCAG Chair to execute the funding 
agrecrlicnt with the Ray Area Air Quality Management District (RAAQMD) for the 2006-07 
Transportatinn Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) (40%) Program for San Mateo County for the receipt of 
$1,183,800. APPKOVED 

4.4 Review and approval of Resolution 06-30 authorizing the CICAG Cliair to execute an agreement 
with the Peninsula Traffic Corlgestio~~ Relief Alliance in the arrlount of $1,020,000 under the 2006- 
07 Transportatio~~ Fund for Clean Air (TPCA) Program, the ClCAG Councywide Congestiun 
Rclief Plan, and the Regional Rideshare Program, to provide the Countywide Transportation 
De~nalld Managenlent (TDM) Program. APPROVED 

4.5 Review and approval of Resol~ition 06-3 1 autllorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute an agrccmcnt with 
the City of Mcnld Park in the amount of $45,000 undcr the 2006-07 Transportation Fund fur Clean 
Air (TFCA) Program to provide shuttle services. APPKOVED 

4.6 Review and approval of Resolution 06-32 authorizing the CICAG Chair to execute an agrccmcnt with 
the San Mateu County Transit District (SamTrans) in the a i~~ount  of $638,000 under the 2006-07 
Transportation Fund Sir Clean Air (TFCA) Program to provide shuttle services. APPROVED 

4.7 Review and approval of Resolutjo~~ 06-33 authorizing the ClCAG Chair to execute an agreement with 
Fehr and Yccrs Associates, Tnc. in the amount not to cxceed $44,600 for the 2007 Congestion 
Management Program (CMP) monitoring program. APl'KOVED 

4.9 Review and approval of the CICAG lnvestlnent Progrmn . APPROVED 

4.9.1 Review and accept the Quarterly Tnvestmenf Report as of June 30,2006. 
4.9.2 Review and approval or Resol111 ion 06-34 adopting the C/CAG lnvestmcnt Policy. 
4.9.3 Policy for authorizing invcstmcnt deposit and withdrawls. 

4.1 1 Review and approval or salary rmgcs for ClCAG Administrative Secretary and Admiristrative 
Assistant positions. APPROVED 



ltcms 4.8 and 4.10 wcrc rcrnoved from the Consent Calendar. 

4.8 Review and approval of the reappointments of David Alfano, Cory Roay, and Robert Cronin to the 
Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee (DPAC) for an addiiional tern1 expiring September 2008. 

APPROVED 
The Executive Committee will look into the process of appointing members to t l ~ e  different 
committees. 

Board Member Groom MOVED to accept the thee applicants in accordance with the staff 
recommendation. Board Me~nber Howard SECONDED. MOTIONED CARRIED 17-0- 1. Board 
Member Matsumoto opposed. 

4.10 Review and approval of Deputy Director position/ classificatiol~ and authorization for the Executive 
Director to establish an appropriate salary range. APPROVED 

This request updates an existing positiun that was created at the time CICAG was formed. It will 
keep tht: salary competitive to similar positions in local jurisdictions, and allow senior skal'i'lo receivc 
merit increases commensurate with thcir performance. The personnel for fiis position works ibr the 
County, so the Clolinty will do a salary survey to establish an appruprialc salary rangc. 

Board Member Matsumoto MOVED to approve Irem 4.1 0. Board Member D7Mahony SECONDED. 
MOTIONED CARRIED 1 8-0. 

5.0 REGULAR AGENDA 

5.1 El Carnillo Real Incentive Program. 

5.1.1 Review and approval of h e  El Clrurlino Real Incentive Program Planning Grant process. 
APPKUVEL) 

I'articipating in this program will enable cities to bt: eligible for irlccrltivc funds for trsulsit 
oricntcd development (TOD) housing projects that are buill along the El Camino Rcal 
Corridor. 

Board Member O'Mahony MOVED to approve Item 5.1.1. Board Mcrnbcr O'C,onnelI 
SECONDED. MOTIONED CARRIED 1 8-0 

5 .  f .2 Report on the first of two El Carnino Rcal planning worksbops held with the business 
comnluni t in cooperation with thc Sari Mateo County Economic Development Association 
(S AMCEI~A). INFORMATION 

C/CAG Board authorized two workshops with the business community to gain thcir irlput on 
the planning for improvements on the El Camino Real Corridor. The lirst workshop was 
511 1/06, the secoild workshop is scheduled fur Fall 2006, She C/C'AG Congestion Relief 
Plan will provide fiulding to support the workshops. 

5.2 Review and approval of a progress report on the Congestion Relief P r o g a n  and establishment of n 
process fur Board rcvicw of the program APPROVED 

'I'hc Congestion Relief Plan, including the programs that are funded and opcratcd undcr it, will cxpire 
6/30/07. ClCAG staff proposes the following prucess h r  h e  Hoard to review the progrillns, look at 
alternatives for futurc programs, and consider adoption o f  a program for the next live years. 

5 5 5  COUNTY CENTCR, 5TH FLOOR. RIDWOOD c m ,  CA 94063 PHIINF.: hS0.5C)Y.1420 FAX: 650.36 1.8227 



+ Receive status rcport on the programs implemented to date. 
Review options for continuation of succc.ssii~l programs and consideration of the addition of new 
programs. 
Conduct meeting with individual juii sdictions to explnitl alternatives for continuation of the 
Congestion Relief Program. 
Conduct open house meetings in each of the regions of the County to explain the alternativcs for 
continuation of the Congestion Relief Program. 
Pruvide recommendations to the Board for the adoption of a new Congestion Kel ief P~ograrn for 
thc fivc-ycar period of J uly 2007 ihrough June 20 12. 

Hoard Mem  be^ Grassilli MClVED to approve Item 5.2. Board Mcmbcr Jacobs-Gibson SECONDED. 
MOTIONED CARRIED 18-0. 

5.3 Update on the creation of a Sub-regional Housing Needs Allocation P~octss (RHNA) within 
San Matet~ County. NFORMATION 

San Matco County is the first group in the Bay Area lo make use o l  State legislation allowing cities 
md counties to form a sub-region to plan how to accommodate State requirements to develop housing 
for population growth. ClCACi is thc critity to nlarlagc thc process Ibr the San Mateo Coc~nty Sub- 
Rcgion. Ovcr the 11cxt I 8 months CJCAG, together with the cities and the County, will work 
together to ensure each jurisdiction does the most it can to address the l~ousi~lg crisis facing the Bay 
h e a .  

6.0 COMMITTEEREPORTS 

6.1 Committee Reports (ural reports). 

None. 

6.2 Chairperson's Report. 

None. 

7.0 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT 

Executivt: Director attended the California Transpurlation Commission (CTC) meeting and, publicly 
thanked, on the Board's behalf, CAL'I'RANS District 4's efforts on Devil's Slide. 

A discussion was held with the Mike Scanlo11, San Mateo Trai~spottation Authority (TA), to extend a 
joint invitation from CICAG and the TA to invite the CTC to have a future meeting in San Mateo 
County. Holding a CTC meeting in San Mateo County could prove to be invaluable tn the 
potential benefits it may have. IIolding a meeting would provide 40 minutes in front of the CTC to 
showcase San Mateo County* 

CIC AG received an additional $1 I million dollars in public transit account (PTA) money for the 
Ti ItonlPopular Grade Separations Project. 



9.a MEMBER COMMUNICATIONS 

The Board thanked ClCAG staff for the attractive and informative 2005 Annual Report. 

Hall' Moun Bay's Highway 92 groundbreaking is sclleduled for 9/28/06, the Board is encouraged to 
attend. 

10.0 ADJOURN 

The meeting was adjourned at 8:40 p.m. in memory 01 Colma's C:our~cilrncmber Frossanna "Fro" 
Vallerga' s son, 1,awrence George Vallerga, Jr. 





CICAG AGENDA REPORT 
Date: Noven~her Y, 2006 

To: ClitylClom~ty Assocjatiorl ol' Governments Baarcl oC Direclors 

From: kchard Napier, Executive Director 

Subject: REVIEW AM) PLYPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 06-34 AU'l'HOK1ZlNG THE 
CRAG CHAIR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT WITH TIIE SAN MATE0 
COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY TO RECEI'LrB UP TO A 
M ~ J M  A M O ~ I .  UP. $950,000 f i o ~  Jowr ANU/ OK CO-SPONSO~IED 
PROGRAMS. ClCAG WILL ALSO BE PROVIDING UP TO A MAXIMUM OF 
$900,000 IN FLrNDZNG TO SUPPORT THESE PROGR4h.IS 

(For further inforination or questjons contact Richard Napier at 599-1 420) 

RECOMMENDATTON 

That the ClCAG Roarcl review and approve resolution 06-34 authorizing the CICAG Chair lo 
execute a contract with the San Matco County Trailsportation Authority to receive up to a 
nlaximurn anlour1 t of $950,000 for joint mdor  cosponsored psogranis. ClCAG will also he 
providing up to a maximum of $900,000 in funding to support these p ropms .  

FISCAL IMPACT 

The anou tit of fui~ding to bc rcceived Srom the Sari Matcu County Trausportation Authority 
represents matching funds for specific progra~ns as identified in the "Background/Discussion" 
section of this report. The total amount of funding will be $950,000 covering the period of 
J anu aty 1,2006 through June 3 0,2007. ClCAG will also bc providing up to a max knum UP 
$900,000 in funding to support thcsc programs. 

SOURCE OF FUNDS 

Funding fiom the San Mateo County Transportation Authority to support these programs will be 
derived from the Measure A Half-Cent Sales Tax for Transportation Programs. The CICAC; 
portion of the Iunding will come from a cornbinaliun oTlhe motor vchicle Scc authorized urider 
AB 1 546, the Congestion Relief Plan adopted by C/UAG, Federal transportation planning grants 
provided by the Metropolitan 'l'ransportation Commission, and CIC ACT Member Agency 
Assessments. All o f  these funds were included and approved as part of the 2005-06 and 2006-07 
C/CAG budgets. 

CICAG arid the San Mateo County Transportation Authorily have collabiboraled and co-funded 
many transportation programs in the past. This partnership has enabled both agencies to 

ITEM 4.2 



achicvc thcir goals, utilize each other's funding as matching funds to attract other outside grants, 
and to ensure that there i s  no duplication af  effort. This cooperative effort was one of the major 
preinises under wliich the Congestion Relief Plat1 and the Countywide Transportation Plan wwe 
adopted by CICAG. The contributions made by the C./CAG Mcmbcr Agencies to the 
implementation of the progarns undcr this plan have res~hlted in the leveraging of substat~tially 
greater resources from thc Trar~sportation Authority and other sources. 

'l'he funding agreement being presented to the CICAG Board for approval a( this iimc scts Iorth 
many of the coopel-dive funding arrangements contemplated in Ihe Cvngestio~l Rclicf Plan and 
other joint effo~ts. In sumnary they include: 

a) $300,000 from the Authority and $500,000 from ClCAG Ior thc purpose of fiirlding the 
local transportation services (residential shultle program). 

b) $250,000 from the Authority for trallic model scrviccs utilizing the C:CAG Travel 
Forecasting Model. 

c) $100,000 from the Authority and $100,000 from ClCAG for the putpose of funding ramp 
metering implenientalion plans arld progrmns. 

d) $200,000 tiom the Authority and $200,000 from C/CAG for the purposc of funding 
intelIigcnt transportatioi~ systems implementation p l u s  and programs. 

c )  $100,000 from the Authority and $100,000 from C/CAG to support the updating of  the 
Chuntywide Geograpl~ic Information System (CIS). 

ATTACHMENTS 

Resolulion 06-34 
Agreement with the San Mateo County Transportation Autl~ority 



RESOLUTION 06-34 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
CITYICOUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS OF SAN MATEO COUNTY 
(CICAG) AUTHORIZING THE CHAIR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT WITH THE 

SAN MATEO COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY TO RECEIVE UP TO A 
MAXIMUM AMOUNT OF $950,000 FOR JOINT AND1 OR CO-SPONSORED 

PROGRAMS. CICAG WILL ALSO BE PROVIDING UP TO A MAXIMUM OF $900,000 
IN FUNDING TO SUPPORT THESE PROGRAMS 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * *  
WSOLVEI), by the B o d  of Directors of the CitylCoui~ty Association of Governments 

n f San Mateo County (CICAG), that 

WHEREAS, C/CAG is the designated Congestion Management Agency for Sa11 Matco 
County, and the San Mateo County Transportalion Authority is the designated agency for thc 
administration and management of the Countywide Half-Cent Transportation Salcs Tax; and 

WHEREAS, C/CAG and the Authority have determined that lhrough thc joint 
sponsorship and funding of certain prugams the achicvancnt of the goals of both agencies call 

be enhanced; and 

WHEREAS, ClC AG and the Authority have identified specific programs and amounls of 
funding to be provided by each agency. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that thc Chair is hereby al~tl~ol-ized to s i p  a 
funding agreement with the San Matco County Tramportation Ai~tl~niity fol- the joint funding of 
specific lransportatiun programs, studies, and related activities. These include: 

a) $300,000 from the Authority and $500,000 from CICAG for the yuiyose of finding the 
local tralsportation services (residential shuttle program). 

b) $250,000 from the Authority for traffic model services uljlizing the CKAG Travel 
Forecasting Model. 

c) $100,000 from the Authority and $100,000 from C/CAG for the purpose of funding the 
ramp nletering implementation plan. 

d) $200,000 from the Aulhori!y and $200,000 from C/CAG for the purpose of funding 
intelligent transportation syslcms irrlplcrnctltation plans and progranls. 

e )  $100,000 from the Authority and $100,000 fiom ClCAG to support the updating of thc 
Countywide Geographic Information System (GIS). 

In accordance with ClCAG established policy, the Chair may administratively authorize up Lo an 
additional 5% of the total contract amount in the event lhat thcrc arc unforeseen costs associated 
with the project. 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED TIIIS 9TXX DAY OF NOVEMBER 2006. 

Jclllles M. Vreeland Jr., Chair 





]FUNDING AGREEblENT 
SAN MATE0 COUNTY T'RANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
AND CITYlCOUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNNIENTS 

FOR SUPPORTICONSULTING SERVICES 

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into as of the day of ,2006, by and 
between the San Mateo Cotinty Transportation Authority, a puhIic agency (Authority) and the 
CitylCounty Associati011 of Governments (CICAG), a public join1 powcrs agcncy. 

RECITALS 

A. The partics have agreed tlmt the Autl~orjty will pmvide matching funds from the 
"Measure A" half-cent Transportation Sales Tax Program for certain progams inclucieci in the 
CICACi adop tcd Congcstiol~ Relief Plan as discussed at the Fehruary 7,2002 Authority Board 
meeting. 

B. The parties have agreed that the Authority will pay CICAG Ibr scrviccs providcd 
by CRAG to develop traffic forecasting data fsoru the couri ty traffic model. 

C. The Autliority, I?.; Resolution 2005- 17, approved the contribution of $100,000 to 
C/CAG as its share of the cost to update the Countywide CIS. 

D. The Aulhority, by Rcsolutio1~2006-8, adopted the FY 2007 Calital Budget that 
includes line items for these C/CAG programs. 

E. Tfic Authority, by Resolutio1l2006- 17, approved executing lhis ageement with 
ClCAG . 

F. CICAC, by Resolution 06-34 approved cxccuting this agrezmerlt with the 
Authority. 

AGREEMENT 

NOW, THEREFORE, in considcratioa of the foregoing, the parties agree as follows: 

1. SCOPE OF SEKVICES 

ClCAG agrees to oversee the implementation of services and supcrvisc thc work of 
consultants for the programs specified in Section 3. a., b., G., d and c, bclow. 

2. TTME OF PERFORMANCE 

The services funded by this agreement shall commence on ur afler January 1,2006 and 
shall be completed by Tune 30,2007, unless earlier terminated as hereinai'ter provided. Eithcr 

1269b'N.l 



party may terminate the Agreement without cause by providing thirty (30) days advance written 
notice to the othcr party. 

3. FUNDTNG AND METHOD OF PAYMENT 

a. Authority agrees to pay ClCAG up to $300,000 from Mcasure "A" iilncis as a 
dollar for dollar match to CICAG funds for the purpose of fundirlg the local 
transportation setyices (residential shuttle program). 'I'hcsc arc shuttlcs that arc: 
sponsored by local jurisdictions and connect residential areas with recreational, 
educational, commercial, and transit locations. 'The !ocal jurisdiction i s  required to 
pruviclt: 50% of the financial support for the project. Funding provided under this 
paragraph will be used to support Ihe uperalion of these shuttles. The funding 
fro111 the Authority will only be used for shuttlcs that make conn~ctions 10 one or 
more Caltraiil station?. 

b. Authority agrees to pay CICAG up to $230,000 from Mca~urc "A" funds Lor 
lrafic model services. The Model was fully updated with the latest hSAG 
furccasls and MTC trip tables in Fiscal year 05-06. Funding provided under this 
paragraph wi I1 be used for additional e~ha~cements/~~i~difications to thc rnodcl so 
that it will continue to provide state of the art fol-ecacting for projects that are of 
joint interest to CICAG and the Authority. 

c. Authority agrees to pay ClCAG up to $100,000 from Measure "A" fund? as a 
dollar for dollar match to ClCAG funds for the pni-pose of funding the ramp 
metering implementation plan. CICAG and the Authority jointly funded the study 
that cstablishcd the benefits 01 ramp metering on U.S. 1 0 1 and T 280 (nnrth nf  I 
380). The ClCAC Board, acting on behalf of the cities and the County along 
these corridors, has approved the implemcr~tation vf ramp mctcring. Filnding 
provided under this paragraph will bc liscd to support data collection to detmnine 
the impacts of ramp metering, to conduct on-going monitoring and adjustments to 
the network of meters, and to filnd the installation oP mctcrs at locations no1 
already covered by p I m c d  interchangc projccts. 

d. Authority agrees to pay CICAG up to $200,000 from Measure "A" funds as a 
dollar for dollar match to CICAG funds for the purpose of funding intelligent 
transportation system (ITS) implementation plans and programs. ClCAG and the 
Authority jointly hncled the development of a Countywide Plan for the 
deployment of ITS. Funding provided under this paragraph will be used to begin 
the irnple~~le~~tatioi~ of the high priority projects listed in the Plm. The first 
priority is to fully dcploy ITS along thc U .S .  10 1 Conidor. 

e. Authority agrees to pay C/C:AG $lOi),OOO for updating the Countywide MS as 
already approved by Authority Resolution 2005- 17. 

f. ClCAG shall submit. on a monthly basis, invoices to the Authority, accompanied 
by activity reports and paid invoices issi~ed by consultmts as proof tkdt services 
were rendered and paid fur by CICAG. Upon receipt of the monthly invoice and 
its accurnpanyng doctimentalion, Aulhorit y shall pay the amount claimed under 
each invoice, up to the. maximum amount described by this agrccnicnt, within 
thirty (30) days 01 rcccipt 01 thc invoice, delivered or mailed to Authority as 

126YbYO. 1 



San Mateo County Transportation Authority 
Joe Hurley, TJirector 
1250 San Carlos Avenue 
SUI Carlos, CA 94070 

g. Subject only to duly execuled amendments, it is c.xprcssly utiderstood and agreed 
that in no cvcot will thc total fut~ding conlmit~~lel~t 1111der t h s  agreeinent exceed 
the sun1 oj: $950,000, unless revised in writing and approved by the Authority and 
CICAC;. ClCAG will also be providing up to a n~axit~lu~n of $900,000 in funding 
to suppo~t these programs. 

4. AMENDMENTS 

Any changes in the services to be performed under ihis Apemen1 shall bc irlcorporated 
in written amendmenls, which shall spccify thlc dlanges in work performed and any adjustments 
in cornpcrlsation and schcdlhe. All mnend~nents shall he executed by ClCAG and the Authority. 
No claim for additional compensation or extension of time shall be recognized unless containsd 
in a duly executed amendment. 

5 .  NOTICES 

All notices or other communications to either party by the olhcr shall bt: dccrncd givcn 
whet) made in writing m d  delivered or mailed to such party at their respective addresses as 
follows: 

To CJCAG: Atteritiori: Richard Napier 
CitylCounty Association of Governments 
555 County Center, 5'h Floor 
Redwood City, CA 94063 

To Authority: Attcntion: Joe Hurley 
Sari Mateo County Transportation Authority 
1250 S;ul Carlos Avenue 
San Carlos, CA 94907- 1306 

6.  INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR 

ClCAG and i t s  employees, agents and consultants shall be deemed independent 
contractors of Aulhvrity. Nothng herein shall be d e e ~ i ~ e d  to create any joint venture or 
parinerrship arrangement between tlie Autl~ority and CICAG. 



CICAG cl~all indemnify, keep m d  save hannless the ATJTHORITY, and its directors, 
officers, agents and employees against any and all suits, claims or aclions arising out of any 
injury or injuries to, or death or Jcaths of, persons or damage to propcrly (hat may occur, or that 
may he alleged to have clr.curred, from any cause or causes whatsoever, while in, upon, about, or 
in any way connected w ~ l h  the projects to be funded pursuant to this Agrcc,~~.rnet~t except where 
caused by tl~e sole negligence or willful misconduct of the AUTHORITY, its enlployees, 
conlractors or agents. CICAG further agrees to defend ally and all such actions, suils or claims 
and pay all  reasonable charges of attorneys and all other costs and expenses arising Ihere Sr'roin or 
incurred in connection therewith; and if any judgtnent be rendered against the AUTHOKTTY or 
any of the other individuals enumerated above in any such action. CICAC shall, at its cxpense, 
satisfy and discharge the same. 

IN WITNESS WU EREOF, the Agreement has beer1 executed by the parties hercto as of 
the day and year first written above. 

CITYICOUNTY ASSOCLATION OF SAN MA'TEO COUNTY TRANSPORTA'I'ION 
GOVERNMENTS AUTHOKI CY 

- .--- - - ... --  

Smes  bI. Vreeland Jr., CICAG Chair Michael Scanlon, Executive Director 

Approved as to form: 

- - -- 

ClCAG Attormy Autllorit y Attorney 



CICAG AGENDA REPORT 
Date: November 9, 2006 

To: C/CAG Board of Directors 

From: Richard Napier, Executivt: Dircctor 

Subject: REVIEW ANn APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 06-3 5 AUTHOR IZINCi 'I'H E ClCAG 
CHAR TU EXECUTE AN AMENLIMENT TO THE FTJNDTNG AGREEMENT 
WITH KTMLEY-HORN & ASSOCIATES FOR ADDITIONAL SERVICES FOK'I HE 
PENlNSULA GA'L'EWAY 2020 STUDY FOR AN Al3P)TTTONAL AMOUNT NOT 
TO EXCEET) $49,000. 

(For f~~rihcr information contact &chard Napier at 599- 1 420 or Sandy Wong at 599- 
1 409) 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the CICAG Board review and approve Resolution 06-35 autllotizing the ClCAG Chair to execute 
an amendmenl to the funding agrcc~ncnt with Kirnley-Horn & Associates for the Peninsula Gateway 
2020 Study for an additional amount not to exceed $49,000. 

The $49,000 will bc rcirnburscd in the following malmer: 

$25,000 (25% will bc rcirnburscd by SMC'TA, 50% will be reinzbursed by VT,4) 
% 1 6,500 ( 1 00% will be reimbursed by VTA) 
$7,500 (25% will be reimbursed by SMCTA, 50% wi l l be reimbursed by VTA) 

Total: $49,000 

Net cost to C/CAG will be $8,125. It is included in the CIC AG Congestion Maninagemen1 Prugam 
budget for FY 06/07, 

SOUKCE OF PUNDS 

Funding for the Peninsula Gateway 2020 Study comes from ClCAG Congrslion Managcrrmit 
Program, the San Mateo County Transportation Authority, and the Smta Clara 'lralley Transportation 
Aulhorily. 

111 November 2003, ClCAG had adopted Resolution 03-24 to enter into a r ~  agreement with Kirnlcy- 
Horn for $500,000 to conduct a study of potential inzprovemenls lo corlgcstiorl relating to the 
Dumbarton Bridge (Peninsula Corridor 2020 Gatcway Study) and its connection to Highway 10 1. The 
San Mateo County TI-a~~spoi-tation Authority agreed to reimburse CICAG 25% of Ibc study cost while 
the Santa Clara Valley Transporlation Authority (VTA) agreed to reimburse CICAG 50?'~ of the study 
cost. 

ITEM 4.3 



The Gateway 2020 Study, still u n d m a y ,  has thus far identified some potential feasible solutions. The 
scopc of work authorized by the original funding agccmcrht fur this study was for planning level study 
only. It did not include the provision of preparing Pi.c?ject Study Report that Caltrms requires for 
programming state funds. 

The Transportation Infrastructure Bond before California voters on November 7,2006 will includc 
$4.5 billion in the Corridor Mobility hnyroveinei~t Account (CMLA). The $4.5 billion CMTA i s  for 
congestion relief on the state highway system. Funding allocation for the CMLA will primarily be at 
the California Transportation Commission's (CTC) dis~retion. A projcct must have a Project Study 
Report or Equivalent document ready to bc cligiblc for nolnination to colilpete for CMTA funding. 

The Policy Advisory Committee (PAC) of the Peninsula Gatcway 2020 Study has consensus on 
submitking candidate projects from the Gateway 2020 study to seek funding from the CIMTA. The 
additional $43,1100 requested is for preparation o f  Project Study Report Equivalent doc umeillat~uns l'ur 
candidate projects to compete for CMIA funding. 

Kesol~ition 06-35 
Amendment (No. 1 j to the Agreement Between The CitylCounty Assocjation oC Govcrtlmcrlts 
of San Mateo County And Kimley-Horn And Associates, Inc 



A RESOLllTlON OF 'I'H E BOAKU OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
CITYICOUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS OF SAN MATE0 COCJNTY (CYCAC:) 

AUTHORlZlNG THE ClCAG CHAIR TO EXECU'rE AN AMENDMENT TO THE 
AGREEMENT WITH KIMLEY-HORN & ASSOCIATES FOR THE PENINSULA GATEWAY 

2020 STUDY FOR AN ADDITIONAL AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $49,000, 

MSOLVED, by thc Board of Directors of the CitylCounty Associatiot~ of Governments of 
San Mateo County (CIC AG), that 

WHEREAS, ClCAG is the dcsigrlatcd Co~~gcstion Mailagcinent Agency responsible for the 
development and implen~entation of the Congestion Management Progam [or San Mateo County; and 

WHERE AS, CICAG has entered into a joint funding agreement wiih ihe $an Mateo Cowlty 
Transpodation Authority and the Sanla Clara Vallcy Trarisportatiou Authority to study alternative 
t~ansportation solutions to traffic congestior~ behveet~ the Dumbarton Bridge and US 10 1 ; and 

WHEKEAS, CICAG togcthcr with the hvo aforementioned funding partners have deternlined 
that additional services are needed to prepare Prqj sct Sludy Rcpurt Equivalent documentation for 
candidate projects to compete for State funding; arid 

WHEREAS, ClCAG and the funding partners have selected Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc. 
to providc thcsc addiliunal scrviccs. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Chair the Board of Directors of CICAG is 
llcrcby authorized to cxccute an an~endlnent to the agreement with Kimley-Horn and Assuciatcs lor an 
additional anocmt not to exceed $49,000, to a n  additive arnount of $549,000. In accordance with 
ClCAG established policy, the Chair may administratively aulhurjzc up to at1 additional 5% of the total 
contrdct amount in the event that there are utn1orcsccn costs associated with the project. 

PASSET), APPROVED, AND ADOPTED THIS 9TXI DAY OF NOVEMBER 2006. 

-. . ,. ..-- - -.., .., .. ,.. , -. - 
James M. Vreelarzd Jr., Chnir 





AMENDMENT (No. 1) TO THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE 
CITYlCOUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS OF SAN MATE0 

COUNTY AND KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC. 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the CitylCounty Association of Governments for Sm 
Mateo County (hereinaficr referred to as CICAG), at its Novcmbcr 13, 2003 mccting, approvcd an 
agreement with Kimley-Horn and Associates, Tnc. (hcrcinafter referred to as Consultant) to conduct a 
study of potential improvements to congestion relating to the Dumbarton Bridge (Peninsula Corridor 
2020 Gateway Study) and its connection to Highway 101 ; and 

WI-IEREAS, ClCAG has determined that additional consulting services are needed as defined 
in the attached Scope of Work (Exhibit A); and 

WHEREAS, up to m additiondl forty-nine thousand dollars ($49,000.00) may be rcquircd to 
complete said work; and 

WIIEREAS, Consultant has reviewed and accepted this amcndmcnt; 

IT IS HEREBY AGREED by the CICAG Chair and Consultant that: 

1. The addcd lunding providcd to Consultant by ClCAG under this aniendiilent will he no 
morc than forty-iline thousand dollxs ($43,000.00) for the completion of the additional work, lhereby 
miking the new maximrun iota1 cuntract amount f ive hundrcd and for-iy-nine tllousmd dollars 
($54Y,000.00), and the ending date for the agreement is hereby extended to June 30,2007; and 

2. All other provisions of the original agreement bctwcen ClCAG and Consultai~t dated 
Novenlber 13, 2003 shaIl remain in full forcc and cffcct; and 

3. Payment Sor scrviccs undcr this anlcrldnlent shall be on a time and materials basis, 
based upon thc receipt of invoices for the actual costs, and with services to be performed only upon the 
rcqucst orC/CAG starf after review of specific work plarls for iildividual tasks; and 

4. This amendment to the agreement shall takc cffcct upon signature by both parties 

For CICAG Chair: Fur Consultant: 

-. .. . 

James M. Vreeland Sr., Chair Signature 

Date: November 9,20&6 Dale: -. . , . . - - -. 

Approved as to form: 

-. . ., , 

Mirui~i Snosaipillai, ClCAG Legal Counsel 





SCOPE OF WORK, SCHEDULE ABD BUDGE'T 
PRO,ECT STUDY REPORT (PSR) EQUIVALENT DOCUMENTS FOR 
BAYFRONTIWILLOW FL,YOVER AND 101 AUXILIARY LANES 
Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc. 
October 31,2006 

The Client has identified iwt l  projects lbr cor~sidcration for potential funding under the 
Conidnr Mobility Tnlproveinent Account (CMIA) bond measure. The Client asked 
Kimley-[Tom and Associates, Inc. (KHA) to preparc a Projcct Study Repor-t (PSR) 
Ey uivalent documcnt for cach project to support the nomination documents being 
prepared by the Client. The Client expects KHA to develop the PSR Equivalent 
documents using data and analysis results from Ihe 2020 Peninsula tiatcwav Corridor 
Study, which ELHA is conducting for the Clieilt, and augment these findings with 
previous reports where appropriate and limited original analysis. Thc irltcnt of this work 
is to develop docume.nlation that resenzbles a fo t-trial PSR, using available information 
and limited origil~al analysis. to support submittal of project nominations only, nui to 
develop a formal PSR acuurJing to thc appropriate policies and procedures established by 
Cal trans. 

'Thc Scopc of Work, Sciledule and Budget for this work are summarized herein, 

The Iwo projects are dcscribcd generally below. 

BayfrontlWillow Flyuvcr: 'l'his alteinative would construct p d e  separations at 
the Rayfront Expressway/Willow R o d  intersection, to elirninatc traf'tic control 
lor Bayfront Expressway traffic, create a high-speed flyover for the westbound 
Bayfront to westbound Willow left t ~ u n  inuvement, and crcate a high-speed direct 
connect ramp Sir thc castbouild W jllow tn easthound Bayfront movement. This is 
a p a t  of Alternative 3.1 defined in the 2020 Peninsula Gateway Corridor Study. 
US 101 Auxiliary Lanes: This a1 temative would construct n e w  auxiliary lanes 
from Marsh Road to the north end ol: the US 10 11SRS5 North Tnterchmge Project. 
The segment from Marsh Road to Embarcadero Road was defined in a Projcct 
Study Repoit. The segment from Oregon Expressway to the US 101 /SR 85 
Project is part of Alternative 1.1 defined in the 2020 Peninsula Gateway Comdor 
Study. This project does not include interchange improve~l~ents at San Antonio 
Road (that are includcd in Alternative 1.1 defined in the 2020 Study). A vaiation 
will bc defined that simply adds lanes not necessarily auxiliary lanes - bctwccn 
Willow Roatl and the south limit. 

Scope of Work 

PSR Equivalent Documents PSR Equivalent Docrunents will bc prcparcd for the two 
projects based on information available lu W A  based on its work on the 2020 Peninslha 



SCOPE OF WORK, SCHEDU1,E A N D  BUDGET (Cont'd) 
October 31,2006 

Gateway Corridor Study and from the PSR for the Marsh to Embarcadero Auxiliary 
Lanes Project, with limi tea origi~lal analysis xcquircd regarding traffic delays and travel 
times. The elements of each PSR Equivalent document axe summarized below. 

Introduction: Description of the project and why it is needed. 
Rackground: Project histo~y and context. 
Need and Purpose: Discussion of need and purpose with respect to a) traffic 
conditions, capacity, and safety; b) potential constraints; and c,) special eleinmts. 
Altcmatives: Discussion of pl-oj ect alternatives, including no-build for the 
Bayfront~Willow Project d no-build and tllc "addcd lanes" variation for the US 
101 Auxiliary Lanes Project. Drawings showing conceptual layout and typical 
cross-sections, in the format used in the 2027 Peninsula Gateway C o m l l ~ r  Sludv. 
Presenlation of preliminary opinions of probable construction cost in the format 
used in the 2020 Peninsula Gatewav Chrridor Study. Analysis of projects, 
including traffic forecasts (volumes md volumelcapacity ratios), and operational 
impacts (daily dclay m d  travel tiulz, peak hour travel times). For the US 101 
"added lanes" alternative, create sketches showing plan view and cross-scction 
without and with added lanes, and prepare preliminary opinions of marginal cost 
increases to construct the necessary improvements at interchaigcs. Discuss 
engineering and construction matters affecting the project, including potential 
presence nf hazardous materials. 
System and Regional Planning: Discussion of coordination and consistency of 
the proposed project with statewide, regional and local plam~ing en'irts. 
Euviroualeutat Clcarancc: nescriptinn of environmental issues based on the 
findings of the 2020 Peninsula Gateway Corridor Study and thc PSK for the 
Marsh to Embmcadero Auxiliary Lanes Project. Describe the kind of 
environmental clearance anticipated. 
Right of Way: Describe and compare proposed project right of wily impacts at a 
plming,  order-of-magnj tudc Icvcl. 
FundinglScheduling: Provide simple tables lo summarize funding and schedule 
for proposcd project. 

It is assumed that onc drafi and one final version of each document will be prepared. The 
final version will reflect editorial revisions required to address comnlcnts from the Client, 
which will be a collecliun oScross-cbccked conlments from Caltrans, the S a  Mateo 
County 'Transportation AutI~ority (SMCTA), and the Santa Clara Valley Transportation 
Authority (VTA). 

Project Nolnination Docu~i~ents - Supporting documentation will be prepared for cach 
project according to the draft Corridor Mobility Improvanci~t Account Guidelines 
("Drafl Guidelines"), and will include the followirlg items. 

A cover letter with signature authorizing and approving the nomination. 



SCOPE OF WOKK, SCHEDULE AND BUDGET (Cont'd) 
October 31,2006 

A project fact sheet (Appendix A in thc Drab tiuidclincs) that dcscribes 
thc projcct scopc, cost, funding plan, project delivery rnilestnnes. and 
major benefits. 

A brief nmative (1 -3 pages) that provides: 

A description of the travel corridor and its function. and how the project 
would improve mobility, reliability, safety, and conncctivit y witllia the 
corridor. 

A description of project benefits, ii~cluding how the project would 
improve travel times or rcducc the number oP daily vehicle l ~ou rs  of delay, 
irnprove the connectivity of the state highway system between areas, or 
improve the safety of a highway or roadway segment. The description 
should also include air quality benefits and other benefits. To the extent 
possible, the narrative sllould quantify project benefits and cite 
documentation, including environmental documents, in support of  any 
c.stimatcs of projcct benefits. 

A description of hnw the project would improve access to jobs, housing, 
msxkcts, a~ld  commerce. 

A description of the risks inherent in the nomination's estimates of project 
cost, sct~edule, and benefit. 

A description of the corridor system managerncnt plan or the cnmmitment 
of regional and local agencies to develop and implement a plan. 

A project benefitlcost analysis input shcct (Appendix I3 it1 ttie Draft 
Guidelines). 

Documenlalion 01 thc basis for the costs, b e n d  ts and schedules cited in 
the project nomination. 

Schcdulc 

The estimaled schedule to complctc the above Scope of Work is as follows: 

Nove~l~ber 3,2006: Draft PSR Equivalet~t Documents without "added lanes" 
variation for US 10 1 Auxiliary Lanes; 
Nnve11117er 30, 2006: Draft PSR Equivalent Docurne~kts with '"ddcd lanes" 
variation for US 101 Auxiliary Lanes. 

Budget 

The estimated budget h r  this work is $49,000 ($25,000 for the documents wikhout ihe 
"added lanes" variation, $16,500 for the "added lanes" variation, and $7,500 for project 
nomination documentation ). 





C/CAG AGENDA REPORT 
DATE: November 9,2006 

TO: CitylCounty Associalion of Governments Rout1 of Directors 

FROM: Richard Napier, Executive Directol- 

SIJRJEC'L': REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 06-36 AITTHORTZN Ci. 'I HE 
ClCAG CHAM '1'0 EXECUTE AN AMENDMENT TO THE AGREEMENT 
WITH CLARK AGANON '1'U INCKEASE THE FUNDING $10.000 TO $35,000 
FOR HYDROGEN STATTON1VEHTCT.F. TECHNICAL CONSULTING 
SERVICES 

(For further info~~nntion contact Kicllard Napicr at 599-1420] 

'lhat the CICAG Board approve Resolution 06-36 authorizing the ClC AG Chair to execute m 
mlendmcnt to the agreement with Clark Aganon to increase the funding $10,000 to $45,000 for 
hydrogen statiodvehicle tcclmical consulting services in arrurdance with the staff 
recommendations. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

This amendment will be for additive amount of % 10,000. 'Yhc new total contrack amouni will 
be $45,000. 

SOURCE OF FUNDS: 

Funding to support lhis agreement will be derived from the proceeds of a Fee on motor vehicles 
registcrcd in San Mzdteo County, as authorized under California Government Code Section 
65089.1 1 et. seq, 

RACKGR0UNI)I DISCUSSION: 

AB 1546, adopted by the California Legislature and signed into law by Goven~nr 
Schwwxenegger as California Government Code Section 65089.11 et. seq. authorized ClCAG 
to adopt a four dollar Fee on motor vehicles registered in San Mateo County. These funds are 
to be used to support congestion management and stormwater pollution pi-evention programs. 

On March 10, 2005 the C/CAG Board approved Resolution 05-08 adopting the fee and the 
programs that can be funded with the proceeds of the Fee. One of those programs is the 
maintenance and operation of up to four hydrogen and/or other c l e a ~  fuel shuttle vehicles and 
related fueling infrastlucture. On May 12, 2005 the CICAG Board authorized a consulting 

ITEM 4.4 



agreement with Clark Aganon to assist ClCAG staff in the initial work needed to imnplerncr~t 
this program. 'l'his has included discussions wit11 manufacturers of clean fuel vehicles, 
manufacturers of equipment for the production and dispensing of clca11 fuels (compressed 
natural gas, compressed hydrogen, and natural gaslhy drogen blended luels), securing 
proposals for the conversion of existing shuttle ar~d fleet vehicles to operatc on compressed 
hydrogen fuel, and negotiating tofor tlze location of a site for the fueling station. 

CICAC; staff has determined that additional consulting assistance is needed to continue to 
move his project lorward. ClCAG and PG&E was awarded or~c of tl~c grants from the Statc 
of California for $1.2M to support hydrogen fueling infrastructure at the San Carlos facility. 
As part of this effort ClCAG will work with lhe Cily of Pacilica Lo provide the renewable 
energy requirement of the State Grant. This includes ClCAG providing funding for the Solar 
Panels on Pacifica City T-Tall. This additional funding will support the work with the City of 
Pacifica on both the Biodiesel Sewage Treatment Plant and City Hall Solar Panel projects. 

'The Bay Area Air Quality Management District (BAAQMD) is also preparing to issue grants 
for the acquisitionlconversion of vehicles to hydrogen technology and the development of 
fueling stations are allowable activities under this solicitation. 

This amendment will be for time and materials and will be billed on a biweekly basis so that the 
amount of time can be monitored. The consultant also will notify ClCAG staff through e-mail of 
the activities he is working on and the progress. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Resolution 06-36 
Arnendment to the agreement with Clarlc Aganon for consulting services related to the 
clean fuel demunstration program 



RESOLUTION 06-36 

A RESOLUTION OF TEE BOARD OF DTRECTORS OF THE 
ClTYlCOUNTY ASOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS OF SAN MATE0 COUNTY 

(CICAG) AUTIIORIZLNG THE ClCAG CHAIR TO EXECUTE AN AMENDMENT TO 
THE AGREEMFNT WITH CLARK AGANON TU INCREASE THE FUNLIPNG $1 0,000 

TO $45,000 FOR IIl7lROGEN STATION/VEHIC'LE TECHNICAL CONSULTING 
SERVICES 

RESOI,VED, by the Board of Directors uf the CitylCounty Asswiatiun of Governments of 
San Mateo County (CKAG), that 

WHEREAS, the ClCAG Board is auth0rizc.d by California Government Code Seclioil 
65089.11 et. seq. to adopt a $4 Fee on mottor vehiclcs registered in San Matco County; and 

WHEREAS, &he C/CAG Board has decided tllat a clean fuel shuttlc demonstration prograln 
and related fueling infrastnlcture will be one of tile programs to bc coilsidered with the prvcceds 
of this Fee; and 

WHEREAS, Clark Aganon has bccn selected as having the necessary qualifications to 
perform this service a~ ld  is currently under contract with ClCAG to provide similar services; and 

WHEREAS, the ClCAG Board has determined h a t  additional consulting assis tame is 
required Lo assist with the developrncnt of this program iricluding addressing h e  renewable 
rcquirclnents of the recently awarded State grant; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED dial the Chair of the Board of Directors of 
ClC'AG is 1-lereby authorixcd and directed to eiecutc the amendmen1 to the agreement for 
professioi~al services with Clark Aganon Sor an additive amount of $10,000 and a maximum 
combined total of $45,000, to facilitaie thc implementation of a clean fuel demonsiration 
program, A copy o f  tlse amendment is attached hereto m d  is in a form approved by ClCAG Legal 
Counsel. In accordance with C/CAG established policy, the Chair may administratively authorize 
up to an additional 5% uf the total contract amuunt in the event that there are unforeseen costs 
associated with ihc project. 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND AI30PTED TIIIS 9TH DAY OF NOVEMBER 2006. 

James Vreeland Jr., Chairman 





CITYICOUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS OF 
SAN MATE0 COUNTY 

AMENDiMENT TO AGREEMENT WITH CLARK AGANON 

WHEREAS, the Board nf Directors of the CitylCouniy Association of tiovcmmcnts 
(hereinafter referred to as CICAG), at its November 9,2006 meeting, approved an ane~ld~nent to the 
agreement with Clark A g m n  (hereinaner rcfcrrcd to as Consukint) for the provision of consulting 
services; and 

WHEREAS, Consultant has reviewed and aceptcd this asilendment; 

IT IS HEREBY AGREED by ClCACj a11d C:onsultant that: 

1. 'rl~is amendment sl~all he to provide additional cunsulting serviccs in support of 
the establishment of a clean fuel demonslration program as set forth in Exhibit A, attached to this 
amendment; and 

2. The added fundirlg provided to Consultant by ClCAG under this amendment will 
be ten thousand dollars ($1 O,OC)C)), thereby makillg the new total contract maximum amount 
thirty-five thousand dollars ($45,000). These addilional funds will be provided to ConsuItant on a 
time and materials basis for this added work and will be paid based upoil the receipt of invoices 
for the actual costs: and 

3. All other pl-ovisions of the original agreement bctwcen CIC' ACi aiid Consultant 
dated May 12,2005 and the anendinents to thc agreement dated Nnvember 10,2005 and May 
I 1,2006 shall remain in SuH lisrce and effect; and 

4. This amendment to the agreement shall takc cffcct upon signature by hotl.1 parties. 

For CICAG: For Consultank: 

-. .. , -- 

James Vreeland Jr., Vice Chair Clark Aganon 

Date: November 9,2006 Date:. 

Approvcd as  to form: 

Miruni Soosaipillai, ClCACi Legal Counsel 





EXHTBTT A 

SCOPE OF WORK 

T Jnder this amendment, the consultant will continue to assist C/C:AG staff in implementing a 

clean fuel shuttle program as identified in the original agreement adopted on May 12,21K)5 
and the amendments adopted on November 10,2005 md May 1 1,2006. Additiot~al work 
that is being addcd to this agreement includes the following: 

'i'hc currcrlt scope of work will be modified to address specilic tasks and activities associatcd 
with following items: 

1. Work with PG&E un the initial implementation of the San Carlos Hydrogen Station. 
2. Work with the City of Pncifica to provide the renewable energy requirement of the Stale 

Grant for the PG&E San Carlos Hydrogen Stat ion. This additional funding will 
support the work with the City of Pacifica on both the Bio-diesel Sewage Treatment 
Plant and City Hall Solar Panel projecis. 





CICAG AGENDA REPORT 
Date: November 9,2006 

To: CitylCounty Association of Govelnments (CIC AG) Board 

From: CICAG Bicycle and Pcdcstrian Advisory Committee 

Subject: Review and approval of the FY 2007108 Transportation Dcvclopmcnt Act ('1'1)A) 
Articlt. 3 Bicycle and Pcdcstrian Progratn application and evaluation process 

(For further information contact John Hoang at 363-4 105) 

That the CICAG Board review and approves the Transportation Dcvclopmcnt Act (TDA) Article 3 Bicycle 
and Pedestrian Program application and evaluation prc>ccss. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

The Transportation Development Act (TDA) Article 3 program funds for Bicycle and Pedestrian prqjccls are 
allocated to Sari Matco Cou~hty by tlie Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) on an annual basis. 
The upcoming funding cycle for FY 2007108 is estimated to be $1,356,000, which i11cludcs the "rolj-over" 
amount of $544,100 in unused funds from the FY 2006107 cycle. 

SOURCE OF FUNDS 

TDA Article 3 funds are derived from a portion of the statewide sales tax on a perceritage of general sales and 
sales tax on gasoline and diesel k e l .  

BACKGROUNDIDISCUSSION 

For each TDA Article 3 program funding cycle, ClCAG issues a "call for projects" requesting loc-a1 San 
Mateo County jurisdiction to submit applications fur pedestrian and hicycle related projects. As part of the 
project selectio~~ process, the ClCAG Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee (BPAC) perform a 
coniprehei~sive process to review, evaluate and rate the projects. The process has been rcfined over the 
years and has assured that the optinla1 projects are selecred for funding. 

For the upcoming FY 2007108 TDA Article 3 program cycle, the RPAC is recommending approval of the 
updated application packet aiid scoring sheet. The proposed prograr~l sc.hedule is as follows. 

Noverr~bcr 9, 2006 

November 10, 2006 

Novcrrlber 30, 2006 

January 12, 2007 

Febbruary 10, 2007 
Feb 22 & Mar 22. 2007 

April 12,2007 

May 2007 

ClCAG Board approve call for prt!jt.cts and application packet 

Applications mailed out to jurisdtctions 

Workshop 

Application dcadline 

BPAC conducts site review of projects 

BPAC evaluates and make final recorninendation 

ClCAG Board approves project list 

Submit final project list to MTC 
ITEM 4.5 



ATTACHMENTS 

TDA Article 3 FY 2007108 Program 1,etter 
TDA Arliclc 3 FY 2007108 Application 
'1'L)A Article 3 Scoring Shcct 














































































































































































































































































































